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From: Howton, Branden
To: Yandell, Rodney
Subject: APP 12346
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 9:39:40 AM
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Rodney,
 
   Here is another application withdraw.  Property owner is withdrawing consent of the application,
see below.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

 
Branden Howton
Code Compliance Officer II
Planning and Building Department
County of Humboldt
(707) 476-2367

 
 

From: Jeremy Heidrick <JHeidrick@mcmllc.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:50 AM
To: Howton, Branden <bhowton1@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Wilderness ranch
 

 
I, Jeremy Heidrick, am the authorized agent for Hunter Ranch, LLC, the owner of the listed APN’s:

1. 314-231-006, 21 acres
2. 315-223-003, 20 acres
3. 315-214-011, 328 acres
4. 315-231-001, 13.5 acres
5. 314-232-003, 28 acres
6. 314-233-001, 13 acres
7. 315-231-007, 109 acres
8. 315-214-007, 40 acres

 
Hunter Ranch, LLC is withdrawing consent to allow cannabis cultivation on its properties.
 

Respectfully submitted,
 
 
Jeremy B. Heidrick, Authorized Agent
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Hunter Ranch, LLC
 
1157 Coast Village Road, Suite A, Montecito, CA  93108
805.210.0235 {FAX} 805.969.5680
 
Disclosure- All e-mail sent to or from this address will be recorded by the Hunter Ranch, LLC corporate e-mail system and is
subject to archival, monitoring or review by, and/or  disclosure to, someone other than the recipient.

 
 


